Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 March 2023 3:48 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Meng Yan (LKK Auto); MTPRI; assignments; SUR

Cc: Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SKP 6512 K & SMB 77 P ON 10/08/22

Dear Celine,

Our case ref is BUS/08/22/5007. Thanks.

Best Regards,
Karen Chan

Claims Department
Tel: 6556 3523

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 13 March 2023 2:55 pm

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ikkauto.com>; MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; assighments
<assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck
(Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>; Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte
Ltd) <ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SKP 6512 K & SMB 77 P ON 10/08/22

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yan,
Please provide your claim reference.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 12 August 2022 4:16 PM

To: 'MTPRI' <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)' <SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; 'Tan Wei Teck
(Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)' <WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>; 'Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services
Pte Ltd)' <ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SKP 6512 K & SMB 77 P ON 10/08/22




Dear Hua Yen,
Thank you for the assignment.

We will arrange survey on the date mentioned.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 12 August 2022 3:27 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; YAN <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>; Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg>
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SKP 6512 K & SMB 77 P ON 10/08/22

Ref: TBA

Dear Yan,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.
TP: SKP6512K

Insured: SMB77P

Workshop: Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 12 August 2022 10:35 am

To: 'PAL Claim' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SKP 6512 K & SMB 77 P ON 10/08/22

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear all,
Kindly advice on liability and has survey been arranged?

Best Regards,
Kee Siang Lim



Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you

From: PAL Claim [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sq]

Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 9:26 PM

To: MTPRI@SMRT.com.sg

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SKP 6512 K & SMB 77 P ON 10/08/22

Dear all,

Kindly assist in the liability clearance for above mentioned case, we propose for direct settlement at 100% liability clearance in
our clients favour.

Please advise who the officer in-charge we shall liaise with.
Attached are the GIA report for your reference and we will send you the estimate once it is ready.

Please arrange survey on 15/08/2022 @ 10am onwards, location: 24 Benoi Sector, Singapore 629857.

Thank you.

Best regards,
Chang Chee Sing
Claims Specialist

¢ PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES

(Reg No 199902271W)

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



